Alaa Omar Khorbatli

Highly motivated and dedicated humanitarian worker with 6 years of experience in education. Excellent understanding of children development and works well with multicultural families. Positive and upbeat attitude; well respected by peers. Punctual, reliable and knowledgeable of the child protection policies. Attentive to detail, excellent analytical and problem-solving skills.

Experience

Education Technical Officer / War Child (October 2021 – Present):

- Designed and Conducted Capacity building
- Provided coaching for facilitators when needed
- Followed up on the progress of lesson delivery
- Ensured that field activities are well implemented through classroom observations
- Prepared monthly reports and documents
- Supported in teachers' interview

Early Childhood Education Teacher / World Vision (July 2019 – October 2021):

- Prepared lesson plans and extracurricular activities
- Used different teaching strategies to target all types of learners
- Ensured the inclusion of all students
- Provided new resources for E-learning

Part-time Cycle 3 Biology and Chemistry Teacher / Hosh Al Omara Intermediate School / Second shift (October 2018 – July 2021):

Biology and Chemistry Teacher for Grades 9, 8,7 and 6 / Lycée Idéal Rayak (September 2017 - June 2019):

Teacher in a Homework Support Center / Ksara - Zahle - Lebanon (September 2016 - June 2018):

Trainings and Workshops

- Teachers and caregiver's role in E-learning (World Vision) CLM –
 Child Level Monitoring tool training (World Vision)
- Introduction to Child Protection in humanitarian actions, Psychosocial support and Safe identification and referral (World Vision)
- Positive discipline in Early years (4 generations 4 education)
- Remote PSS Psychosocial support sessions and counselling (World Vision)
- Remote Psychosocial first aid (Remote PFA) adapted for teachers (World Vision)
- Disability and inclusion (World Vision)
- Early Childhood Education topics and curriculum (World Vision)
- Classroom management and active learning (4 generations 4 education)
- New trends in the 21st century teaching and learning skills (International Academy for Building Capacity)
- IDEAL PSS training (War Child)

Profile Info

Date of Birth: 16/7/1994

Tel: +96171277211

E-mail: alaakhorbatli@gmail.com

Education

2020 - Present: Teaching Diploma

Lebanese International University - Bekaa Campus

2013 -2017: BS in Biochemistry

Lebanese International University - Bekaa Campus

2012: Lebanese and French baccalaureate certificates, Life science

Collège des Sœurs des Saints Cœurs – Zahleh.

Certificates

Training Of Trainers (March 2022 – IABC media)

Applied Behaviour Analysis ABA (October 2021 – IABC media)

Children's drawings analysis and behaviour modifications through artistic activities (October 2021 -IABC media)

Montessori certificate (August 2021 – IABC Academy)

Assessment in online learning (Learning Land)

Skills

- excellent team working skills
- good communication and interpersonal skills with the ability to negotiate with people
- skilled in Microsoft Office Word, PowerPoint, excel
- skilled in using Zoom, Microsoft teams and Google Classroom